

DAN WHITE

🌐 danwhitevideo.weebly.com

✉ whitejosephdan@gmail.com

☎ 519 377 9687

📍 Toronto, ON

SUMMARY

A filmmaker, videographer, and editor with 4+ years of experience ranging from high budget film production, to social media video campaigns, and online course creation. A self-starter with excellent leadership skills and time management abilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Video Content Director, Blockgeeks Inc.

March 2018 - December 2019

- Coordinated a team to produce and distribute content across Instagram, Twitter, Youtube, and our Wordpress site
- Ideated, scheduled and oversaw multiple course productions simultaneously; while ensuring high-quality completion within deadlines
- Shot, animated, and live streamed video content for a variety use cases like user acquisition, social presence, advertising, and premium workshops
- Promptly answered customer or student questions on social media and on highly technical course materials

Video Producer, Blockgeeks Inc.

November 2017 - March 2018

Video Production Intern, Flixiel Inc.

May 2017 - October 2017

Freelance Filmmaker

May 2015 - Present

- Led teams with tight time constraints in high pressure commercial and film production environments
- Post-production preparation for television and web delivery

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Film Studies

Ryerson University 2012 - 2016

SKILLS

- Videography
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Live Broadcasting
- Colour Correction
- Audio Recording and Mixing

CLIENTS

- Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
- Heineken
- Scotiabank
- Dulux Paints
- Crohn's and Colitis Canada

AWARDS

Industry Choice Award

Toronto Youth Shorts 2017

People's Choice Award

Ryerson University Film Festival 2016

Best Cinematography

Maximum Exposure Awards 2015